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- Fre repair inspection request - SLWS65Z VS SJZ8021G (O1) DOA: 10/11/2018

Frarmy  Azian, Syazairding

To atmin-adlikkauio com, assignmants iksmic.com

e Farig, Andy-5Y. Chin, Lee-Ying. Md shak, Mohd Irrean, Lim, Shang Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur. Chan, Yoke Shi, Abu Kassim, Noor Masiasa
Sant: 1612018 5:42:56 PM

Atachmends: -fjiﬂlﬂ 1161120553

Hi,
Ploasa ralar to the enclosed request from Chia 3 Arul LLC.
Kindly carry aul Policy covaraga varification first before sendusting tha pro-repair inspaction within 48 hours

If you have any quanesiconcems, please let us know.
Kindly nssist to assign Marcus Chun o5 Single Joint Expert o requested.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AlG

Exprass Claims Adpstar ||

55 Claims Operatons | AIG Shared Services

From: Jerone [maito:jerone@chiaarul.com)

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:06 FM

To: Azlan, Syazairding

€c: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Md Ishak, Moha Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashwesnjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi; Abu Kassim, Noor Manesa;
Weng Kit'

Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE S1Z8021G AND SLWSESZ ON 10/11/2018

O/Ref: SLW 585Z (Jr)
Dear Sirs,
e refer to your email below.

Kindly be informed that our elient would like to appoint Mr. Marcus Chua (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) as the Single Joint Expert (SJE) for
the matier herein.

Kindly bat us have your confirmation to the same.
Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee

Mis Chia 8 Arul LLC

151 Chin Swea Road

#03-08 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

Thig e-mail is from Mis Chia 5 Arul LLC, & firm of Advocates and Salicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the named addressee. [t containg
eanfidantial and for legally privileged information. If the e-mall has reached you in ermor, please delete the e-mail immediataly and infarm us of the arror. Yaou
may contact us at pia@chiaanlcom. Intemel communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or eror-free as infermation could be interceptad,
corrupied, kost, amive late or contain viruses. The sander tharefore does not accapt Eability for any erors or omissions in the context of this message which
arise as a result of Internet ransmission,

From: Azlan, Syazairdina [mailto:Syazairdina Azlan@alg.com]

Sent: Friday, 16 November, 2018 1:54 PM

To: jerone@chiaansl.com :

Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY FongPaig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying Chin@aig.coms; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran <imran.Is hak(@alg-com>; Lim, Sheng Yang
<Sheng¥ang.Lim@aig.com>; Mithoosingh, Aas hweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.coms, Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Abu
Kassirn, Noor Mariesa <Moorhdariesa.Abukassim@alg.coms

Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 5)28021 G AND SLWSE5Z ON 10/11/2018

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, opan the
attachmant,

EREA AL, WEREEE. WFE .

ffanrinaTulAerduta e i eiady dlooaidiOslwde
wuuH



O|HE TEHD BEHE YA AEUD. AU HOAB HS
o g4yt

Ini adalah pesan, aman tererkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click hire by 2018-11-23 14:26 +08 to read your message,
After that, open the attachment.

Mot lakg
Disclaimar: This aras and (ks content are coalidentat and intenden soledy for the uwer of he
pdvreuse. Plape rotily e sendnr if you Rave received s email inemoror samoly delee
Sepured by Brocipalne Eneryplion, Capyngint £ 20082017 Froofpaink, inc Al fights

rasmryea

IMPORTANT BOTICE:

The infarmaticn In this email {and any attachmenls) is confidential. If you ra nat the intended recipient, you must rof use or dissemingle the Information. If you have recaived
{hig emal in amor, please immediately notify me by "Reply” commend and parmananly delete the original and any copies or printouts thereaf. Although this email and any
attachmients ara bebaved ta ba frea of any wirus ar ather defect that might affect any computer system imo which it is received and openad, i is the responsibdity of the recipient
1o @nsure thal i is virus free and no responsibility is sccepted by American Inlemational Group, Inc. o its subssdianes or affiliates either jointly or severally, far arvy logs or
darnage arising in any way from its use.

From: Syazairdina Azland@aig.com

Ta: jerena@chiaanl.com

Ce: Andy-SY Fonpifiaig.com Lae-

Ying. ChingDaig com bmran Ishak@aig.com Sheng¥ang Lim@aig.com Aashweenjeethaur Mithoosingh@aig.com yokeshi.chanfaig.com Moorkariesa. Abukassimaig.com
Subject: AIGENCRYPT - FRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJZB0215 AND SLWSGSZ ON 101172018

Date: Fri, 16 Now 2018 05:54:22 +0000

Without Prejudice

Your Reference
Cwur Reference

- SLW 565Z (Ir)
CSIZR021G

Dear Sir'Madam,
We refer to your Netice of Accident of even date.

We intend 1o conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage o your chient’siyour customer’s vehicle jointly with your chient/your molos workshop We propose to
use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Mame of Survevor

Company Name

ALG In House Surveyor

ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

Lawrence Ng Chun kKee

Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat

Priority Services

Jimmy Lee

Priority Services

EC Looi

Automobile Inspection Services Ple Lid

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie)

Formigam Adjusters Pre Lud

Mg You Han

Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary)

Formteam Adjusters Pie Lid

Formteam Adjusters Pie Lid
Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Chow Bo Xiong
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Ealvin Ang LEK Auto Consultants Pe Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
Marcus Chua LEE AutoConsultants Pie Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
Adran I!.ing LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Mohammed Rasul
Kenneth Kong

Please bet us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors s a single joint expert. You may
select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carmied out by the single joint expert

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irefina Azlan

AlG

Exprass Clasms Adjuster I

5G Clalima Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:48 PM



Ta: Azlan, S'gazalrdllna
Subject: FW: PRS Notice for SLW 5652

From: Jerone [maiito:jerone@chizans.com]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:43 PM
Tos AlLG SGP, Caims-Surey

Ce: "Weang Kt
Subject: PRS Notice far SLW 5652

OfRef: SLW 5654 (Jr)
¥/Ref: TBA

Dear Zirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly find enclosed herewith the PRS Notice for your attention,
Please feel free to contact us should you have any queries thereof.
Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee

Kis Chia 5 Anul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhatian House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4847 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This a-mail is frem Mis Chia 5 Arul LLC, a firm of Advecates and Solicitors in Singapare, and is intendad solaly for the named addressee. [t contains
canfidential and jar legally privileged informaticn, If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediatedy and inform us of the errcr. You
may contact us 2t infofchiaarul.com. Internet eommunications cannot be guaranieed 1o be secured or arror-free as infarmation could be intercepted,
cormupled, lost, arrive late or contain viruses, The sender therefore does not accep! liability for any emors or omissions in the contaxt of this message which
arise a3 a result of Intarnet transmission.



CHIA § ARUL LLC
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330709H

ARULCHELVAN §

Ovar Ref :

SLW 5652 (Jr)

Your Ref © T be advised

16 November 2018

AlG AISA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. BY EMAIL ONLY

Dear Sirs,

RE:

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

CLAIMANT : C & P RENT-A-CAR (PTE) LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 565Z & SJZ 8021G ALONG 30 SENG POH ROAD
TIONG BAHRU MARKET CARPARK ON 10 NOVEMEER 2018

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE

We act for C & P Rent-A-Car (Pte) Ltd, the owner of motor vehicle no. SLW 5652
which was involved in the aforesaid accident.

We hereby in compliance with the Pre-Action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, Appendix C of the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment
Mo. 1 of 2016 ("the NIMA Protocol") give you NOTICE that we are claiming
against your insured motor vehicle no. SJZ 8021G for damages, costs and
disbursements as a result of your insured driver's negligence.

Please let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's motor
vehicle at;

Workshop Ace Autolution

Address 13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #03 - 29 Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore 417807

Contact Person | Ms, Anna (6844 1184}

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of the NIMA Protocol, in the event we do not receive
your response within next two (2) working days (excluding any Saturday,
Sunday or public holiday), our client will instruct the workshop to commence
appraisal and repairs to the damaged motor vehicle without further reference to
you,

Please advise the appointed surveyor to endorse on page 2 of this letter after the
completion of each inspection.

Yours faithfully,

MR A :MN S
oo Client (By Email)

TE

151 CHIMN SWEE ROAD = ®#O3-09
MANHATTAN HOUSE « SINGAPORE 1698740

; (65) 673Y 4647 o FAX @ (65) 6733 8183 (not for Service of Court documents)

EMAIL : info@chisarul.com
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFITOF Rahata Framiir

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

ehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:;

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
0477H

SLW5652Z

No

19 Nov 2018

MAZDA

MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 AT EU6
Blue

2018

P520499522
JM&EBMNZ22A810209268
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$14,180.00

28 Feb 2018

28 Feb 2018

0

$14,180.00

Yes
27 Feb 2028
$10,635.00

27 Feb 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$36,890.00

$34,208.00

$44,843.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Nov 2018

hittps:divrl. ta.gov.sgitafvrliaction/enguireRebateByPublicBetore DeregInput /FUNC TION_ID=FU304U09 11

1M



ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD ' s
13 Kaki Bukil Road 4 Bartley Blz Centre 03-28
Singapore 417807

Tel:6702 4282 Fax:6702 4202
Page No. 1
Vehicle No. SLW 565 Z MAZDA 3
REPAIRER'S SURVEYOR
Qry DESCRIPTION CONDITION ESTIMATE(SS) | ADJUSTMENT
PARTS (LIST ITEMS) _
1 |FRONT BUMPER ot - 910.00|~
1 |FRONT REINFORCEMENT BAR /L7 > | ) 510.00| *
1 |FRONT BUMPER SIDIRETAINER o | 36w 110. ool””
1 |FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER *' 7 j ~405. m;";
1 |FRONT HEADLAMP RH by 2039.00/
1 |FRONT FENDER RH X 1110.00}*
1 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL =T 7 ¥ 485.00}%
1 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP PANEL 11 X 185.00}«
1 |FRONT FOGLAMP RH P 210.00}~
1 |FRONT BUMPERCOVERRH 3 cwt _— | (OE 70 115.00F"
6079.00
less | 20% 1215.80( 20%
4863.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 SET [FRONT BUMPER CLIPS  slee —— 60.00|—
Total Parts 4923.20
P3390
197
. ' ST ERS
oA ) /u faf«/f 2 CE3 ¢/ 5.4 60-0
/ S 3( L/) [ Elyigost =
/L/M p s
i ,1 &
AL AN 5’1/‘;’ péé]‘ﬂf - ‘7 f
s “hi—
L ! G Trauny
% M thie manaire! ) -:'. Iy
= w1 ey balore -__..:-l_,_._-..-lr\h;
« To disgiay damaged panis) during resurvey
/,- ? / / g 4 Jﬁ P ok _-‘_;':;;w__e basis
[ upglamentary femis) m g be resorveyed and
| is 2ubject to finat aoproval from Insurance Lompany
I "2 |t Repaire
If F P | Acknowledged by Repaires
— | /:,. % 1 Signiature:

Date:




Singapore 417807

Tel:6762 4282 Fax:o ™02 4202

ACE AUTOLUTIONFTELTD

13 Kaki Bukyt Road 4 Bartley Bir Cenlre=03.28

Page No. 2
Vehicle No. S5LW 565 £ MAZDA 3
S/N DESCRIPTION NEPAIRER 5 S
ESTIMATE (S5) |ASSESSMENT (S5)
LABOUR
1 |Toremove the affected parts & fittings to commence 1200.00 (L
repairs and replace damaged parts
2 |To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 1000.00
respray paint on parts replaced
3 |To remove , fefix wiring system at accident damage 120.00 P
areas and check for proper function
4 |To remove and replace reverse sensors and test 120.00 A AN
for proper function
: A1
5 |To perform anti-rust treatment on affected areas 100.00 !
Labour Total :| 2540.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR): 7463.20




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email. sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG18020863/USD3N2

Date: 1712/2018
REFERENCE
et AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 1800041684
nsurer:
Claimant i . :
Vehicle No : SLWEB5Z Insured Vehicle No : SJZ8021G
Date of Loss:  10/11/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 300876850356
RIPTI NTIFIC VEHI
Reg No: SLWS65Z
Make & Model: MAZDA 3. 1.5 L 4-DOOR SEDAN SPBAT (A) Engine No: P520499522
Reg. Date: 28/02/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JMEBN22A8J0209268
Colour: Blue Cdometer: 3503 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
I:I;rket Value/New Car NIA
rce:
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
TTHE TI RVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 9 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 9 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 9 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 9 mm
The above values represent the remairing fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 492320 270112 222208 4513
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,540.00 1,070.00 1.470.00 57.87
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 7,463.20 377112 3,692.08 49.47
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 3,000.00
Nett Amount (S$) 7,463.20 3,000.00 4,463.20 59.80
INSPE M
Date of Assignment: 16/11/2018
Date Inspected: 19/11/2018 Inspected At: Ace Autolution (HQ)
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, #03-29
Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore 417807
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repord rapresents our findings al the time and place of

knowledge and abilily but any other labiity under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded

inspechion stated herein. Such inspection has been camed out fo the bast of our

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 17/12/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorted

2 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT BAR Mot Mecessary
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Beni

4 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER Mot Necessary
5 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP RH Broken

5] 1 “FRONT FENDER RH Repair

7 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Mot Necessary
8 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP PANEL Mot Necessary
g 1 *FRONT FOGLAMP RH Cracked

19 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER RH Scratched

11 1 “SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary

F=Franchize par. 5=SpcNett L=ListhemDisc

Sub Total (S%)
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S%)

Total Parts (S5)

Repairer's

910.00FL
510.00FL
110.00 FL
405.00FL
2,039.00FL
1,110.00 FL
485.00 FL
185.00 FL
210.00FL
115.00 FL
B0.00FS

6,139.00
1,215.80

4,923.20

Page 2 of 3

Amount

*910.00FL
“FL
*3570FL
“FL

*2,038.00FL

“FL
“FL
~FL
*210.00FL
*106.70FL
*60.00FS

3,361.40

660.28

2,701.12

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 17/12/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No

Farticulars Lab.Type

Labour ltems

1

2

TO REMOWVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO New
COMMENCE REPAIRS AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS

TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS,EXPANDABLE ITEMS & New
PUTTY,RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED

TO REMOVE,REFIX WIRING SYSTEM AT ACCIDENT Mew
DAMAGE AREAS AND CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR AND MNew
TEST FOR PROPER FUNCTION

TO PERFORM ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED Mew
AREAS

Gross Labour Cost (55)

Page 3 of 3

Repairer's Amount
1,200.00 450.00
1,000.00 £00.00

120.00 2000
120.00
100.00

2,540.00

1,070.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 17/12/2018



